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Authorized Well 1 (MARI 1065) is located 720 feet south and 1,000 feet east from the NW corner, DLC 70.

Authorized Well 2 (MARI 51725) is located 635 feet south and 1,000 feet east from the NW corner, DLC 70.

Proposed Well 3 (MARI 68592) is located 1,200 feet south and 1,905 feet east from the NW corner, DLC 70.

Proposed Well 5 is located 2,330 feet south and 1,140 feet west from the NE corner, DLC 70.

Area (7.6 Acres) irrigated under Certificate 96789 using Well 1 only, to be irrigated using Well 1 only.

| Area (90.3 Acres) irrigated under Certificate 96789 using Well 2 only, to be irrigated using
1 Well 2, 3 and 4.
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Scale: 1"= 1,320' This map was prepared for the purpose of identifying the
location of a water right only and is not intended to provide legal

dimensions or location of property ownership lines.
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18487 S. Valley Vista Rd.
Mulino, Oregon 97042
(503)632-5016 Phone
(503)632-5983 Fax

Pacific Hydro-Geology Inc.

Memo
To: Oregon Water Resources Department / Kim French

From: Doann Hamilton, CWRE

CC:

Date: November 6, 2023

Re: Certificate 96789 transfer T-14189 revisions

While our client Ernst Nursery was developing the water right under the newly issued
final order for T-14049, they realized Well 4 (MARI 1132) was not going to produce the
volume noted on the existing well log. They have decided not to use this existing well in this
transfer but instead propose a new Well 5 to be drilled about 50 feet to the west of the
existing well.

Our client understands the groundwater review has already been process, and an additional
fee might be attached to make this change. Please let us know what this additional fee will
be.

Attached are the corrected map and pages to reflect this change.
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